



PUBLIC NOTICE

The City of Beloit City Council will hold a workshop on Monday, May 5, 2014, at 5:30 p.m. in The Forum, located on the first floor of City Hall, 100 State Street, Beloit, WI 53511. The purpose of the workshop is to discuss new permitting and inspection requirements for **Private Wells** in the City of Beloit. There will be a quorum of City Councilors present.

Following this workshop, or at 6:30 p.m., the Council will hold another **workshop** in The Forum Conference Room on the first floor of City Hall, to review the agenda of the regular 7:00 p.m. City Council meeting.

Larry N. Arft, City Manager

Dated: April 30, 2014
Jelene J. Ahrens, WCMC
Deputy City Clerk
www.beloitwi.gov

** Please note that, upon reasonable notice, at least 24 hours in advance, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate aids and services. For additional information to request this service, please contact the City Clerk's Office at 364-6680, 100 State Street, Beloit WI 53511.

**CITY OF BELOIT WATER RESOURCES DIVISION
2400 SPRINGBROOK COURT
BELOIT, WI 53511
PHONE: 608 364 2888**

CITY OF BELOIT PRIVATE WELL PERMITTING PROGRAM

The City is required, as a public water supplier, to ensure that the ground water is protected under state and federal drinking water laws. Private well regulations are covered under Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources Chapter NR 812 and City Ordinance Chapter 27.

Packet includes: Private Well permit application and a list of approved laboratories.

Please print clearly or type the application except for signature requirement.

Existing Wells

1. You may obtain a Private Well Permit Application by contacting the City's Water Resource Division at 608 364 2888.
2. Complete sections 1 through 3 of the permit application for existing wells.
3. You may hire a licensed plumber or call the City Plumbing Inspector at 608 364 6659 to have a cross connection inspection to complete Section 3 of the application.
4. You **must** have a safe coliform bacteria test accompany the application. The analysis date may not be longer than sixty (60) days prior to the date of the application.

New Wells

1. You may obtain a Private Well Permit Application by contacting the City's Water Resources Division at 608 364 2888.
2. The well is constructed by a licensed well driller or pump installer familiar with Wisconsin regulations.
3. Complete sections 1 through 3 of the permit application for existing wells.
4. Once the well is constructed your well **must** be tested for coliform bacteria. Attach documentation indicating a safe result from an approved WI laboratory to the application.
5. You may hire a licensed plumber or call the City Plumbing Inspector at 608 364 6659 to have a cross connection inspection to complete Section 3 of the application.

The cost for coliform analysis is generally around \$20.00.

The Well Permit Fee is \$30.00 for a five (5) year permit.

Submit your Permit Application and Safe Drinking Water Test to:

**City of Beloit Water Resources Division
2400 Springbrook Court
Beloit, WI 53511
ATTN: Environmental – Private Well Permitting**

Dear Property Owner,

The address listed on this mailing indicates it has, or potentially has a private well. Please fill out the enclosed post card and return to:

Cheryl Simplot, Environmental Coordinator
2400 Springbrook Court
Beloit, WI 53111

Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources NR Code 810.16 requires that water suppliers for municipal water systems implement a program for the regulation of wells which are not part of the municipal water system and are located on premises served by the municipal water system. This regulation is required to prevent unused, unsafe and noncomplying wells from acting as vertical conduits for aquifer contamination or as sources of unsafe water that could enter the public water system through cross connections.

City of Beloit Water Resources – 2014 Private Well Survey

Parcel address: _____

Current property owner name: _____

Mark those that apply to the above address:

This property has a private well

This property has a septic tank

City of Beloit Water Resources Division

Private Well Operation Application

THIS APPLICATION MUST BE COMPLETED IN FULL BEFORE IT IS SUBMITTED TO:

Harry C. Mathos, Director of Water Resources
2400 Springbrook Court
Beloit, WI 53511

PART 1. GENERAL INFORMATION

This section may be completed by the property owner. All others must be completed by the proper authority.

Name of Property Owner _____

Address of Property Owner _____

Telephone Number of Property Owner (_____) _____

Address of Property Where Well is Located _____

Location of Well on the Property _____

Submitted by _____ Date _____
Property Owner's Signature

Name (*please print*) _____

PART 2. SAFE WATER SAMPLES

Water sampling reports for coliform bacteria must be submitted with this application. Coliform bacteria should not be present for the well to be considered safe. The reports must be done by a laboratory certified for bacteriological testing by the State of Wisconsin.

PART 3. CROSS CONNECTIONS

This section MUST be completed by a licensed pump installer, well driller, or plumber.

After having reviewed all aspects of the plumbing of the well and water distribution system listed above, I hereby certify that there are no cross connections between the well and pump installation and the municipal water system.

By _____ Date _____
Signature

_____ License # _____
Name (*please print*)

THIS SECTION FOR BELOIT WATER UTILITY USE ONLY

WELL OPERATION PERMIT ISSUED? Yes _____ No _____

DATE OF ISSUE _____

BELOIT WATER UTILITY SIGNATURE _____

City of Beloit Water Resources Division

Private Well Permit

Date Issued _____ Expiration Date _____

For Well Located At _____

Owner _____ Telephone _____

Mailing Address _____

Receipt # _____ Permit Fee \$ _____

This permit allows the above well to be operated until its expiration date. It is the responsibility of the owner to keep the well from contaminating groundwater during the permit period. Prior to expiration, the owner has the option of abandoning the well or applying for a renewal permit through the Water Resources Division.

PRIVATE WELL PERMITTING AND ABANDONMENT PROGRAM WORKSHOP

AGENDA

- DATE:** May 5, 2014
- ORGANIZER:** Harry C. Mathos, Director of Water Resources
- ATTENDEES:** City of Beloit Well Permitting Group
City Council
Citizens and interested parties
- OBJECTIVES:**
1. Review of Council packet.
 2. Provide information on requirements of NR 810.16 Local Well Regulation program and Chapter 27 of local ordinances.
 3. Provide information related to September 14, 2012 DNR Sanitary Survey Report requiring implementation of the program.
 4. Program and process walk-through:
 - Example information letter and return postcard to property owners
 - Example well operation application
 - Example well permit
 - Testing protocol – City will pay for first two bacti samples
 - Who will collect samples
 - Enforcement
 - Mandatory hookup
 5. Q & A
 6. Adjourn

Private Well Permitting



Why Permit Private Wells?

- The Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources under NR 810.16 requires municipal water systems to prevent unused, unsafe and noncomplying wells from contamination of aquifers used in the public drinking water supply.
- Required to implement a program to permit wells that are not part of the municipal system and located on properties served by the system.



Well Abandonment

NR 812.26 requires the permanent abandonment of unused or contaminated wells to protect local groundwater. A well shall be abandoned for the following criteria unless the DNR approves the continued use of the well:

- The well poses a hazard to health and safety.
- The well does not comply with minimum standards.
- The well is contaminated by bacterial agents and three attempts at chlorination fail.
- The well has been out of service for three years or more and is not needed by the owner in the immediate future as a source of drinking water for human consumption, sanitary purposes, livestock watering or commercial use.

2012 DNR Survey Report

- A September 2012 Sanitary Survey Report requires that the Beloit Water Utility implement a Private Well Permitting and Abandonment Program and to immediately begin issuing private well permits or requiring the abandonment of wells on properties served by the municipal water system.

Requirements

- All properties served by the Water Utility that have a well will be permitted.
- Be inspected for cross contamination.
- Produce a safe bacteriological test.
- Well operation permit renewable with a frequency of not less than five years.

Permitting Process

- Property owner fills out application.
- The city plumbing inspector will inspect the well construction and check for any cross connections at no cost to the home owner.
- The city will provide two bacterial tests for free.
- No fee will be charged for the first 5 year permit.



**CITY OF BELOIT WATER RESOURCES DIVISION
2400 SPRINGBROOK COURT
BELOIT, WI 53511
PHONE: 608 364 2888**

CITY OF BELOIT PRIVATE WELL PERMITTING PROGRAM

The City is required, as a public water supplier, to ensure that the ground water is protected under state and federal drinking water laws. Private well regulations are covered under Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources Chapter NR 812 and City Ordinance Chapter 27.

Packet includes: Private Well permit application and a list of approved laboratories.

Please print clearly or type the application except for signature requirement.

Private Well Permitting Program (cont.)

Existing Wells

You may obtain a Private Well Permit Application by contacting the City's Water Resource Division at 608 364 2888.

Complete sections 1 through 3 of the permit application for existing wells.

You may hire a licensed plumber or call the City Plumbing Inspector at 608 364 6659 to have a cross connection inspection to complete Section 3 of the application.

You **must** have a safe coliform bacteria test accompany the application. The analysis date may not be longer than sixty (60) days prior to the date of the application.



PRIVATE WELL PERMITTING PROGRAM (CONT.)

New Wells

You may obtain a Private Well Permit Application by contacting the City's Water Resources Division at 608 364 2888.

The well is constructed by a licensed well driller or pump installer familiar with Wisconsin regulations.

Complete sections 1 through 3 of the permit application for existing wells.

Once the well is constructed your well **must** be tested for coliform bacteria. Attach documentation indicating a safe result from an approved WI laboratory to the application.

You may hire a licensed plumber or call the City Plumbing Inspector at 608 364 6659 to have a cross connection inspection to complete Section 3 of the application



PRIVATE WELL PERMITTING PROGRAM (CONT.)

The cost for coliform analysis is generally around \$20.00.

The Well Permit Fee is \$30.00 for a five (5) year permit.

Submit your Permit Application and Safe Drinking Water Test to:

City of Beloit Water Resources

Division

2400 Springbrook Court

Beloit, WI 53511

ATTN: Environmental – Private Well Permitting



Dear Property Owner,

The address listed on this mailing indicates it has, or potentially has a private well. Please fill out the enclosed post card and return to:

Cheryl Simplot, Environmental Coordinator
2400 Springbrook Court
Beloit, WI 53111

Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources NR Code 810.16 requires that water suppliers for municipal water systems implement a program for the regulation of wells which are not part of the municipal water system and are located on premises served by the municipal water system. This regulation is required to prevent unused, unsafe and noncomplying wells from acting as vertical conduits for aquifer contamination or as sources of unsafe water that could enter the public water system through cross connections.



City of Beloit Water Resources – 2014 Private Well Survey

Parcel address: _____

Current property owner name: _____

Mark those that apply to the above address:

This property has a private well

This property has a septic tank



- **City of Beloit Water Resources Division**
- **Private Well Operation Application**

THIS APPLICATION MUST BE COMPLETED IN FULL BEFORE IT IS SUBMITTED TO:

- Harry C. Mathos, Director of Water Resources
- 2400 Springbrook Court
- Beloit, WI 53511
- PART 1. GENERAL INFORMATION
- *This section may be completed by the property owner. All others must be completed by the proper authority.*
- Name of Property Owner
- Address of Property Owner
- Telephone Number of Property Owner
- Address of Property Where Well is Located
- Location of Well on the Property



Submitted by

Date

Property Owner's Signature
Name

Name *(please print)*

PART 2. SAFE WATER SAMPLES

Water sampling reports for coliform bacteria must be submitted with this application. Coliform bacteria should not be present for the well to be considered safe. The reports must be done by a laboratory certified for bacteriological testing by the State of Wisconsin.



PART 3. CROSS CONNECTIONS

This section MUST be completed by a licensed pump installer, well driller, or plumber.

After having reviewed all aspects of the plumbing of the well and water distribution system listed above, I hereby certify that there are no cross connections between the well and pump installation and the municipal water system.

By _____ Date _____
Signature _____
Name _____ License # _____
Name *(please print)* _____



City of Beloit Water Resources Division Private Well Permit

Date Issued	Expiration Date	For Well Located At
	Owner	Telephone
	Mailing Address	
	Receipt #	Permit Fee \$

This permit allows the above well to be operated until its expiration date. It is the responsibility of the owner to keep the well from contaminating groundwater during the permit period. Prior to expiration, the owner has the option of abandoning the well or applying for a renewal permit through.



Questions?

ORDINANCE NO. _____

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE TABLE OF CONTENTS, SECTIONS 27.01(1), 27.02, 27.03(2), 27.03(4), 27.04, 27.11, 27.15, 27.16, 27.18(2), 27.18(5), 27.19(2), 27.19(4) AND 27.20; TO CREATE SECTION 27.15(3)(c); AND REPEAL SECTION 27.20 OF CHAPTER 27 OF THE CODE OF GENERAL ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF БЕЛОIT AS IT RELATES TO PRIVATE WELLS

The City Council of the City of Beloit, Rock County, Wisconsin, do ordain as follows:

Section 1. The Table of Contents for Chapter 27 of the Code of General Ordinances of the City of Beloit is hereby amended to read as follows:

“CHAPTER 27 - CITY WATER UTILITY

27.01	Purpose and Policy
27.02	Definitions
27.03	Management and Operation of Public Water Utility
27.04	Adoption of State Administrative Code
27.05	Connection to Public Water Utility
27.06	Water Meters
27.07	Retail Water Service
27.08	Wholesale Water Service
27.09	Bulk Water Sales
27.10	Limits on Expansion of Public Water Utility into Unincorporated Areas
27.11	South Beloit Water, Gas and Electric Company Illinois-American Water Company
27.12	Laying of Water Mains
27.13	Interference with Water Utility Prohibited
27.14	Cross-Connections
27.15	Construction and Operation of Private Water Wells
27.16	Mandatory Hookup
27.17	Discontinuance of Water Service
27.18	Abandonment of Unlicensed Unpermitted , Unused, Unsafe and Noncomplying Wells

27.19	Fees for Permits, Licenses and Water Analysis
27.20	Wellhead Protection <u>Reserved</u>
27.21	Penalties”

Section 2. Section 27.01(1) of the Code of General Ordinances of the City of Beloit is hereby amended to read as follows:

“(1) PURPOSE. The purpose of this chapter is to establish uniform requirements for the operation of the public water utility and to establish uniform requirements for the delivery of safe drinking water to the residents of the City of Beloit, Town of Turtle, Town of Beloit and the ~~South Beloit Water, Gas and Electric Company water~~ Illinois-American Water Company utility.”

Section 3. Section 27.02 entitled “Definitions” of the Code of General Ordinances of the City of Beloit is hereby amended to add, in alphabetical order, the following terms and their definitions:

“Aquifer means a geological formation, group of formations or part of a formation composed of rock, sand or gravel capable of storing and yielding groundwater to wells and springs.

and

IAW means Illinois-American Water Company.”

Section 4. Section 27.02 entitled “Definitions” of the Code of General Ordinances of the City of Beloit is hereby amended to delete the following term and its definition:

~~“SBWG&E means South Beloit Water, Gas and Electric Company.”~~

Section 5. Section 27.03(2) of the Code of General Ordinances of the City of Beloit is hereby amended to read as follows:

“(2) RECORDS. All financial records of the public water utility shall be kept by the ~~Business Planning Department~~ Finance and Administrative Services Department. All records pertaining to the operation and management of the public water utility shall be kept by the Public Works Director, or his/her designee.”

Section 6. Section 27.03(4) of the Code of General Ordinances of the City of Beloit is hereby amended to read as follows:

“(4) INSPECTION. Any employee or agent of the public water utility may enter, at any reasonable time, any place supplied with water by the public water utility for the purpose of inspecting, examining, reading, repairing, installing or removing water meters, water pipes, water fittings and other fixtures used by the water utility to supply water. Such entry shall be made in accordance with the provisions of §196.171, Wis. Stats. The Public Works Director, or his/her designee, shall keep a record of public water utility employees and agents authorized to enter a customer's premises under §196.171, Wis. Stats. If entry is refused, the public water utility employee or agent shall apply for a special inspection warrant pursuant to §66.0119, Wis. Stats.”

Section 7. Section 27.04 of the Code of General Ordinances of the City of Beloit is hereby amended to read as follows:

“27.04 ADOPTION OF STATE ADMINISTRATIVE CODES.

Chapters PSC 185, ~~COMM-81~~SPS 381 and ~~82~~382 and NR 809, 811 and 812, Wis. Adm. Code, are hereby adopted and incorporated into this chapter by reference, as if fully set forth herein.”

Section 8. Section 27.11 of the Code of General Ordinances of the City of Beloit is hereby amended to read as follows:

“27.11 ~~SOUTH BELOIT WATER, GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY~~ILLINOIS-AMERICAN WATER COMPANY.

The City has entered into an "Agreement for Provision of Wholesale Water Utility Service to South, Beloit, Water, Gas and Electric Company" dated June 16, 2003. IAW is the successor entity to South Beloit Water, Gas and Electric Company. The City will provide wholesale water utility services to ~~SBWG&E~~IAW upon the terms and conditions set forth in that agreement and any subsequent amendments thereto.”

Section 9. Section 27.15 of the Code of General Ordinances of the City of Beloit is hereby amended to read as follows:

“27.15 CONSTRUCTION AND OPERATION OF PRIVATE WATER WELLS.

(1) ~~LICENSE PERMIT~~ TO CONSTRUCT HIGH CAPACITY PRIVATE WATER WELLS. No person may drill or construct a private high capacity water well in the City of Beloit without obtaining a permit to do so from the Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources. In this subsection "high capacity well" has the meaning prescribed by §281.34, Wis. Stats.

(2) ~~LICENSE PERMIT~~ TO CONSTRUCT OTHER PRIVATE WATER WELLS.

(a) New Wells Producing Water for Human Consumption. No person may drill or construct a new private water well in the City of Beloit for the purpose of providing water for human consumption unless:

1. The building to be served by the new well is not located adjacent to an existing water main or within ~~a block where a water main exists~~ 400 feet of the nearest point from said building to any adjacent water main.
2. The well is not located in a "wellhead protection area" or in a zoning district where private wells are prohibited.
3. The property owner notifies the Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources of the location of the proposed well and pays the fee required by §281.34(3), Wis. Stats.
4. The property owner obtains a permit to drill or construct the new well from the Division of Planning and Building Services of the City of Beloit.

~~(b) New Wells Producing Water Unfit for Human Consumption. No person may drill a new water well in the City of Beloit for the purpose of providing water which is unfit for human consumption unless:~~

- ~~1. The well is not located in a "wellhead protection area" or in a zoning district where private wells are prohibited.~~
- ~~2. Human contact with the water produced by the new well does not pose a danger to the public health.~~
- ~~3. The property owner notifies the Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources of the location of the proposed well and pays the fee required by §281.34(3), Wis. Stats.~~

~~4. The property owner obtains a permit to drill or construct the new well from the Division of Planning and Building Services of the City of Beloit.~~

(3) **LICENSE PERMIT** TO OPERATE PRIVATE WELLS, OTHER THAN HIGH CAPACITY WELLS. No person shall operate a new or existing private water well, other than a high capacity water well, without first obtaining a **license permit** to do so. **Licenses Permits** for operation of wells shall be issued by the public water utility. The application for a well operation **license permit** shall be made on a form prescribed by the public water utility.

(a) Wells Producing Water Intended for Human Consumption.

1. Regular **license permit** to operate a well producing water for human consumption. A **license permit** for wells producing water intended for human consumption shall be issued for ~~2~~5-year terms to the owner of the property upon which the well is located. No regular well operation **license permit** shall be issued unless:

a. The property owner obtained a **license permit** to construct the well, or the well was constructed before a **license permit** was required by law.

b. A laboratory, certified by the State of Wisconsin, reports that the analysis of 2 samples of water produced from the well is bacteriologically safe and meets the standards set forth in §NR 809.31, Wis. Adm. Code. In the alternative, the applicant can provide 2 samples of water produced from the well to the ~~Wastewater Treatment~~**Water Pollution Control** Facility laboratory for analysis to determine that it is bacteriologically safe and meets the standards set forth in §NR 809.31, Wis. Adm. Code. If the applicant requests the ~~Wastewater Treatment~~**Water Pollution Control** Facility laboratory to conduct the analysis, the applicant shall be required to pay the laboratory analysis fee prescribed by §27.19 of this chapter.

c. There is no cross-connection between the private well and the public water system.

- d. The well and the pump installation meet the requirements of Ch. NR 812, Wis. Adm. Code.
- e. There is a demonstrated need for use of the well.

~~2. Temporary licenses to operate a well producing water intended for human consumption. If the applicant is unable to produce 2 samples of water from the well which meets the standards of subsection 3(a)(1) within 30 days of submission of the initial sample, the owner shall either abandon the well as provided in subsection (4) and §27.18 or shall apply for a temporary well operating license as provided in this subsection. The public water utility may issue a temporary operating permit upon the following terms and conditions:~~

- ~~a. The building served is not located adjacent to an existing water main or within a block wherein a water main exists.~~
- ~~b. The owner and all occupants of the premises are notified of the unsafe water test results.~~
- ~~c. The owner and all occupants of the premises are notified of the purposes for which the well water may be used.~~
- ~~d. No water from a well being operated under a temporary license may be used for human consumption.~~
- ~~e. If the public water service becomes available to the property, the owner of the property shall immediately connect to the public water service and abandon the well.~~
- ~~f. Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources shall give written approval for use of the well.~~
- ~~g. There is no cross-connection between the private well and the public water system.~~
- ~~h. The well and pump installation meet the requirements of Ch. NR 812, Wis. Adm. Code.~~

~~i. There is a demonstrative need for use of the well.~~

~~In any event, if a well for which a temporary license has been issued is unable to meet the standards prescribed in subsection (3)(a)(1) of this section within one year of the issuance of the temporary operating license, the owner of the well shall cause it to be abandoned in the manner described in subsection (4) and §27.18.~~

~~(b) License to Operate a Well Producing Water Which is Not Intended for Human Consumption. Licenses for wells producing water that is not intended for human consumption shall be issued for 2 year terms to the owner of the property upon which the well is located. No license shall be issued for operation of a well which produces water unfit for human consumption unless:~~

- ~~1. None of the water is used for human consumption.~~
- ~~2. The owner and all occupants of the premises are notified that the water is not fit for human consumption.~~
- ~~3. The owner and all occupants are notified of the purposes for which the well water may be used.~~
- ~~4. The Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources has given approval for use of the well for purposes other than human consumption.~~
- ~~5. The owner obtains a license from the public water utility.~~
- ~~6. Human contact with the water does not pose a danger to public health, welfare or safety.~~
- ~~7. There is no cross connection between the private well and the public water system.~~
- ~~8. The well and pump installation meet the requirements of Ch. NR 812, Wis. Adm. Code.~~
- ~~9. There is a demonstrative need for use of the well.~~

~~If the owner of the property discontinues the use of the well for more than 12 months or fails to obtain a permit to operate the well, the well~~

~~shall be abandoned as provided in subsection (4) and §27.18 of this chapter.~~

- (4) ABANDONMENT OF PRIVATE WELL. If the applicant is unable to meet the standards of subsection (3), the Public Works Director, or his/her designee, shall give the owner and occupant notice of the denial of the well operation ~~license~~permit, and shall issue an order to abandon the well in accordance with §27.18 of this chapter. If the Public Works Director, or his/her designee, determines that immediate abandonment of the well is necessary to protect the public health, the Public Works Director, or his/her designee, may have the well abandoned without prior notice to the owner or occupant. A written finding to that effect shall be filed with the City Treasurer and mailed immediately to the owner of the property at the owner's last known address and shown on the records of the City Assessor. If the owner or occupant fails to abandon the well within the time specified in the notice from the Public Works Director, or his/her designee, the Public Works Director, or his/her designee, shall cause the abandonment of the well and shall certify the expense of removal to the City Treasurer who shall assess the cost against the property as a special tax. The special tax shall be a lien on the property and shall be collected in the manner that other property taxes are collected.”

Section 10. Section 27.16 of the Code of General Ordinances of the City of Beloit is hereby amended to read as follows:

“27.16 MANDATORY HOOKUP.

The City wishes to assure the preservation of public health, comfort and safety. Therefore, pursuant to §281.45, Wis. Stats., the City requires that all buildings used for human habitation and located adjacent to a water main, or within ~~a block to which a water main extends,~~ 400 feet of the nearest point from said building to any adjacent water main, be connected to the public water utility. If any person fails to comply with an order to connect a building used for human habitation to the public water utility for more than 10 days following receipt of the notice, the Public Works Director, or his/her designee, may cause the connection to be made and the expense thereof assessed as a special tax against the property. The owner may, within 30 days after completion of the work, file a written option with the City ~~Clerk~~Treasurer stating that he or she cannot pay the amount in one sum and asking that it be levied in not to exceed 5 equal annual installments and that the amount shall be so collected with interest at the rate not to exceed 15 percent per annum from the completion of the work, the unpaid balance to be a special tax lien. The City shall not order any connection as provided for herein affecting any building during any period of time when such building is receiving a deferral of special assessment under the provisions of §33.08(9) of the Code of General

Ordinances of the City of Beloit unless a governmental authority with appropriate jurisdiction has determined that any private well serving the building has failed.”

Section 11. Sections 27.18(2) and 27.18(5) of the Code of General Ordinances of the City of Beloit are hereby amended to read as follows:

“27.18 ABANDONMENT OF UNLICENSED UNPERMITTED, UNUSED, UNSAFE AND NONCOMPLYING WELLS.

- (2) MANDATORY ABANDONMENT. The owner of any property on which an ~~unlicensed~~unpermitted, unused, unsafe or noncomplying well or pump installation is located shall be required to abandon the same in compliance with Ch. NR 812, Wis. Adm. Code.
- (5) INSPECTION AND REPORT OF ABANDONMENT. Immediately after the well is filled, the owner's well driller shall file a report of well abandonment with the Division of Planning and Building Services. The report shall be made on a form prescribed by the Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources, currently DNR Form 3300.”

Section 12. Sections 27.19(2) and 27.19(4) of the Code of General Ordinances of the City of Beloit are hereby amended to read as follows:

“27.19 FEES FOR PERMITS, LICENSES AND WATER ANALYSIS.

- (2) OPERATING ~~LICENSE~~PERMIT. There shall be no fee for any well operating ~~license~~permit. If the owner requests the ~~Wastewater Treatment Facility~~Water Pollution Control Facility laboratory to conduct analysis of a sample of water, the owner shall be required to pay the fees established by City Council resolution.
- ~~(4) TEMPORARY OPERATION PERMIT. There shall be no fee for a temporary operating permit. If the owner requests the Wastewater Treatment Facility laboratory to conduct analysis of a sample of water, the owner shall be required to pay the fees established by City Council resolution.”~~

Section 13. Section 27.20 of the Code of General Ordinances of the City of Beloit is hereby repealed.

“27.20 RESERVED.~~27.20 WELLHEAD PROTECTION.~~”

~~The Public Works Director shall develop a wellhead protection plan for the City's wells. The plan shall:~~

- ~~(1) Identify the parameters of the aquifer serving each of the wells in the public water utility.~~
- ~~(2) Identify any potential sources for contamination of the aquifer serving each of the City's wells.~~
- ~~(3) Identify primary and secondary wellhead protection areas for each well. The primary wellhead protection area will include areas where contamination of a well could occur in a relatively short period of time in the event of spills or other events that could cause contamination of the well. The secondary wellhead protection area will include areas where contamination of a well could occur, but over a longer period of time.”~~

Section 14. This ordinance shall be in force and take effect upon passage and publication.

Adopted this _____ day of _____, 2014.

BELOIT CITY COUNCIL

By: _____
Mark Spreitzer, President

ATTEST:

By: _____
Judith A. Elson, Deputy City Clerk

PUBLISHED: _____

EFFECTIVE DATE: _____

01-611100-5231-_____

tdh/ord/Ch 27=ORD 140425 1504 (rdln) (13-1061)